
ROGER STONE AND THE
DOZENS OF SEARCH
WARRANTS ON
ACCOUNTS USED TO
FACILITATE THE
TRANSFER AND
PROMOTION OF STOLEN
DEMOCRATIC EMAILS
In response to Roger Stone’s bid to get a new
judge, the government has submitted a filing
explaining why his case is related to the GRU
indictment. It explains that Stone’s alleged
false statements pertained to an investigation
into links between the Russians who stole
Democratic emails, entities who dumped them, and
US persons like Stone:

The defendant’s false statements did not
arise in a vacuum: they were made in the
course of an investigation into possible
links between Russian individuals
(including the Netyksho defendants),
individuals associated with the dumping
of materials (including Organization 1),
and U.S. persons (including the
defendant).

More interestingly, it makes clear that Stone’s
communications “with Guccifer 2.0 and with
Organization 1” were found in some of the
accounts used to transfer and promote the stolen
emails.

In the course of investigating that
activity, the government obtained and
executed dozens of search warrants on
various accounts used to facilitate the
transfer of stolen documents for
release, as well as to discuss the
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timing and promotion of their release.
Several of those search warrants were
executed on accounts that contained
Stone’s communications with Guccifer 2.0
and with Organization 1.

To be clear: We know that Stone had (innocuous)
DMs with both Guccifer 2.0 and WikiLeaks. So
this passage is not necessarily saying anything
new. But given that Stone’s indictment obscures
precisely who his and Jerome Corsi’s go-between
with WikiLeaks is, it suggests there may be more
direct Stone communications of interest.

Stone will get a sealed description of what
those warrants are and — eventually — get the
warrants themselves in discovery.

The relevant search warrants, which are
being produced to the defendant in
discovery in this case, are discussed
further in a sealed addendum to this
filing.

Meanwhile, Amy Berman Jackson has issued a very
limited gag in Stone’s case, prohibiting lawyers
from material comments on the case, but gagging
Stone only at the courthouse. That said, her gag
includes lawyers for witnesses, which would seem
to include Jerome Corsi lawyer Larry Klayman.

Counsel for the parties and the
witnesses must refrain from making
statements to the media or in public
settings that pose a substantial
likelihood of material prejudice to this
case

ABJ does give Stone the following warnings to
shut up, however.

This order should not be interpreted as
modifying or superseding the condition
of the defendant’s release that
absolutely prohibits him from
communicating with any witness in the
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case, either directly or indirectly. Nor
does this order permit the defendant to
intimidate or threaten any witness, or
to engage or attempt to engage in any
conduct in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1512.

Finally, while it is not up to the Court
to advise the defendant as to whether a
succession of public statements would be
in his best interest at this time, it
notes that one factor that will be
considered in the evaluation of any
future request for relief based on
pretrial publicity will be the extent to
which the publicity was engendered by
the defendant himself.

So the biggest news here might be that Larry
Klayman has to shut up.

As I disclosed last July, I provided
information to the FBI on issues related to the
Mueller investigation, so I’m going to include
disclosure statements on Mueller investigation
posts from here on out. I will include the
disclosure whether or not the stuff I shared
with the FBI pertains to the subject of the
post. 
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